
 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT  

 July 8, 2021, 9:00 a.m. 

 Agenda 
 

 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  June 24, 2021 Minutes       Action 

 

  Financial Report dated July 7 , 2021      Action 

   

Burnham Creek BR6 Wildlife Pool Structure Replacement, RLWD  Action 

 Project No. 43A-Set Final Payment Hearing 

 

Ditch 16, RLWD Project No. 177-Set Final Payment Hearing  Action 

 

Ditch 10, RLWD Project No. 161-Repairs to Outlet-Construction Update Action 

         

Black River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176     Information 

   Pay Estimate No. 9       Action 

   Crop Damage        Action 

   

  Thief River Falls Westside FDR, RLWD Project No. 178   Information 

 

Pine Lake FDR and Fish Habitat, RLWD Project. No. 26B   Information 

 

  JD 72, RLWD Project No. 41 Redetermination of Benefits   Information 

  

 Permit No. 21080, Meade Marquis, Espelie Twp., Marshall County  Action 

   

  Permits: No. 21007,  21027,  21088,  21090,  21091    Action 

 

Administrators Update       Information 

                 

  Legal Counsel Update        Information 

    

  Managers’ updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 
 

UPCOMING MEETINGS  
 July 10, 2021  Maple Lake Improvement District Annual Meeting, 9:30 a.m. 

 July 20, 2021  RRWMB Meeting, Ada, 10:00 a.m. 

July 21, 2021  Red River Basin Commission Tour 

 July 22, 2021  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

 August 3, 2021  MAWD Region 1 Meeting 

 August 3, 2021  Thief River 1W1P Public Outreach Day, Grygla 

 August 12, 2021  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

 August 26, 2021  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 



RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

June 24, 2021 

 

 

President Dale M. Nelson called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake Watershed 

District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present: Managers: Dale M. Nelson, Terry Sorenson, Gene Tiedemann, Tom Anderson, Allan 

Page and LeRoy Ose. Absent: Brian Dwight.  Staff Present: Myron Jesme and Tammy Audette, 

and Legal Counsel, Delray Sparby.   

 

The Board reviewed the agenda.  A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Anderson, and 

passed by unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda. Motion carried. 

  

The Board reviewed the June 10, 2021 minutes.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Page, to 

approve the June 10, 2021 Board meeting minutes as presented. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated June 23, 2021.  Motion by Tiedemann, seconded 

by Anderson, to approve the Financial Report dated June 23, 2021.  Motion carried. 

 

Staff member Arlene Novak reviewed the General Fund Budget as of May 31, 2021 

 

The Board reviewed the 2022 Budget and Salary timeline. 

 

Engineer Tony Nordby, Houston Engineering, Inc., updated the Board on the construction of  the 

Ditch 10 Outlet Repairs, RLWD Project No. 161, stating that two joints on the concrete culvert 

did not get tight enough, therefore they will need to be grouted together.  The Board reviewed 

Pay Estimate No. 2 to R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc. in the amount of $40,620.38.  Motion by Page, 

seconded by Tiedemann, to approve Pay Estimate No. 2 to R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc., in the 

amount of $40,620.38 for the Ditch 10 Outlet Repairs, RLWD Project No. 161.  Motion carried.  

Nordby stated that the seeding contractor plans to have the CRP seeded the week of  June 28, 

2021. 

 

The Board reviewed Pay Estimate No. 8 in the amount of $329,066.51 for construction of the 

Black River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176.  Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Page, 

to approve Pay Estimate No. 8 to R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc. for construction of the Black River 

Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176.  Motion carried.  Engineer Tony Nordby, Houston 

Engineering, Inc., stated that the culverts in CSAH 3 have been installed and paved.  County 

Road 12 is currently closed for the installation of culverts, with the intention to pave early the 

week of June 28, 2021.  Ditch construction crews have moved in and have constructed ½ mile of 

south diversion ditch East of Black River Church.   

 

Sealed bids were opened for the sale of Excess or Surplus Property which included the 2-place 

aluminum snowmobile trailer, snowblower, 2008 Arctic Cat Snowmobile, 2005 4WD Arctic Cat 

4-wheeler and miscellaneous items.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Tiedemann, to approve 

the sale of the 2-place aluminum snowmobile trailer, snowblower, 2008 Arctic Cat Snowmobile, 



Red Lake Watershed District 

June 24, 2021 

Page 2 of 4 
 

2005 4WD Arctic Cat 4-wheeler and miscellaneous items that were previously declared as 

excess/surplus property to the highest bidder for each item.  Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the executed RRWMB Water Quality Program Grant Agreement 2020-12 

for the Thief River Falls Oxbow Restoration and Stormwater Treatment Project, RLWD Project 

No. 46Q in the amount of $166,000.  Engineer Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, Inc., discussed 

betterments to the project to keep the water deeper to help eliminate cattail growth, and the 

addition of a diversion structure and drain tile at a total estimated cost of $730,000.  Discussion 

was held on potential funding partners for the additional project costs.  The District had 

previously committed $50,000.  Wayne Johnson, City of Thief River Falls, stated that the city 

may be willing to contribute an additional $50,000, adding that he has concerns about the cost of 

paying for maintenance over the next 25 years.  Discussion was held on requesting additional 

funding from the RRWMB Water Quality Program.  Motion by Ose, seconded by Sorenson, to 

request additional funding from the  RRWMB Water Quality Program Grant, with the District 

covering the remaining balance, less the additional $50,000 contribution that may be approved 

by the City of Thief River Falls.  Motion carried.  

 

Administrator Jesme discussed the need to create a Project Work Team for the Mud River 

Restoration Project, RLWD Project No. 149A, in order to apply for a Flood Damage Reduction 

Work Group Acceleration Grant.  Engineer Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, Inc., discussed the 

Judicial Ditch 11 channel within the Agassiz National Wildlife Refuge and the alignment of the 

Mud River channel that was straightened.  Presently, both channels are about five feet lower than 

the silted in historical channel.  Dalager discussed the amount of sediment that moves through 

the system, noting this area has a large drainage area.  A survey and study of the hydrology has 

been completed.  Excavation/restoration of the original channel would be hard to complete, 

which is where a Project Work Team would come into play to help review the area, decide what 

the project goals would be and come up with alternatives to reach the goals or objectives agreed 

to in the Project Team process.  Jesme noted that this does not commit the District to the project 

but would paint a clearer picture as to what funding sources could be used once the scope of the 

project is better defined.  Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Page, to develop a Project Work 

Team for the Mud River Restoration Project, RLWD Project No. 149A.  Motion carried.  

 

Discussion was held on the release of water from the outlet of the Euclid East Impoundment, 

RLWD Project No. 60C, which causes issues with some downstream landowners.  At a previous 

landowner meeting, concerns were discussed that the channel does not have enough capacity to 

handle all the water, without the installation of berms downstream of the outlet. Engineer Nate 

Dalager, HDR Engineering, Inc., stated that District staff surveyed the downstream channel, with 

Dalager performing a hydraulic model to determine where the berms would be most effective.  

The model showed that it is not a ditch capacity issue, rather it is the lower areas that drain into 

the system and the fact that some of the centerline culverts are plugged.  Dalager proposed 

cleaning portions of the ditch from Highway 75 West to 300th Avenue SW, installing strategic 

berms and side water inlet pipes with gates, and run a berm on the south side of channel from 

Highway 75 and East.  It was the consensus of the Board to move forward with the 

recommendations of Dalager. 

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

June 24, 2021 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Administrator Jesme stated that the Agassiz Wetland Habitat Quality and Management 

Enhancement Grant, RLWD Project No. 180A is completed and will be closed out.  This was a 

MnDNR Conservation Legacy Partner Grant for working within Agassiz National Wildlife 

Refuge.  

 

Administrator Jesme stated that the Judicial Ditch 72, RLWD Project No. 41, Redetermination of 

Benefits Continuation Hearing will be convened this afternoon at 2:00 p.m. at the McIntosh City 

Hall. Jesme reviewed a request from landowner Gary Mathis to withdraw all of his property 

removed from the benefited area of  the legal drainage system.  It was discussed that the hearing 

on this request should be set after the redeterminations of benefits has been accomplished. 

 

The Board reviewed River Watch Agreements between the District and the Red Lake Falls 

School District and the Win-E-Mac School District.  Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Page, 

to approve the River Watch Agreement between the District and the Red Lake Falls School 

District and the Win-E-Mac School District.  Motion carried.  

 

Staff member Nick Olson presented a funding request for the Craig and Linda Larson ring dike, 

located in Crookston Township, Polk County, RLWD Project No. 129AV.  Motion by 

Tiedemann, seconded by Ose, to present the Craig and Linda Larson Ring Dike, RLWD Project 

No. 129AV, to the RRWMB for potential cost share funding.  Motion carried.  

 

Administrator Jesme stated that he had spoken with landowner Peter Nelson, who stated that he 

intends to proceed with the construction of a ring dike on his property. 

 

Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Anderson, to approve a one-year extension to RLWD Permit 

No. 20107, Enbridge Energy, with a new completion date of June 26, 2022.  Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the permits for approval.  Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Ose, to 

approve the following permits with conditions stated on the permit No. 21030, Brenda Scherer, 

et.al., Garnes Township, Red Lake County; No. 21077, Minakwa Golf Course, Lowell 

Township, Polk County; No. 21079, Dan Stroot, Belguim Township, Polk County; No. 21081, 

Douglas & Bard Erdman, Andover Township, Polk County; No. 21082, Mike Gasper, Fanny 

Township, Polk County; No. 21083, Mike Gasper, Euclid Township, Polk County; No. 21084, 

Mike Gasper, Louisville Township, Red Lake County; No. 21085, Mike Gasper, Crookston 

Township, Polk County; No. 21086, Edward & Stephanie Boushee, Huntsville Township, Polk 

County; No. 21087, Chad Lian, Mayfield Township, Pennington County; and No. 21089, Joe 

Phillip, Grand Plain Township, Marshall County.  Motion carried.  

 

Administrator Jesme stated that President Biden authorized the recognition of a new federal 

holiday, Juneteenth (June 19th) in commemorating the emancipation of slavery.  Motion by Ose, 

seconded by Page, that the District will observe the new federal holiday, Juneteenth (June 19th) 

and reflect such change in the District’s Personnel Policies.  Motion carried.  

 

Administrators Update:   

• Manager Ose attended the RRWMB meeting on June 15, 2021.  



Red Lake Watershed District 

June 24, 2021 

Page 4 of 4 
 

• Jesme participated in the Red River Basin Flood Damage Reduction Workgroup meeting 

on June 16th.  The appropriation of Project Work Team funds to active Project Teams was 

discussed.   

• A Clearwater River 1W1P Advisory and Policy Committee meeting was held on June 

23rd in Bagley.   

• The Red Lake River 1W1P Planning Workgroup will meet on June 28th in preparation for 

the upcoming Policy Committee meeting which will be held on July 14th.   

• Jesme and Peter Nelson participated in the Minnesota Agriculture & Rural Leadership 

Program session.  This is a statewide program which helps to develop the skills of Mn 

Agricultural and Rural Leaders to help maximize their impact and effectiveness in local, 

state, national and international arenas.   

• Staff members Hanson and Slowinski participated in the Riverview Nature Camp held in 

Thief River Falls.  Included in the packet was photos of the camp. 

• Jesme and Managers Sorenson, Anderson and Tiedemann participated in the MAWD 

Region 1 meeting on June 22nd in Ada. 

• Jesme will participate in the Minnesota Association of Watershed Administrators meeting 

on June 11tth. 

Engineer Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, Inc., stated that since the Pine Lake Flood Damage 

Reduction and Fish Habitat Project, RLWD Project No. 26B is not receiving state or federal 

funding, Highway Heavy prevailing wages will not be a requirement. 

Legal Counsel Sparby stated that he has not heard any update on the Appeal to the Improvement 

of Polk County Ditch 39, RLWD Project No. 179.   

Manager Ose stated that there is no water coming out of Agassiz National Wildlife Refuge  and 

very little out of Ditch 200 and 20, noting that this would be a good year to have maintenance 

done on State Ditch 83, RLWD Project No. 14.  

Motion by Ose, seconded by Page, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried.  

 

    

      

LeRoy Ose, Secretary     



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding for FICA, Medicare, and Federal taxes 4,271.78             

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes 778.70                

online Public Employees Retirement Assn. PERA 2,721.45             

online EFTPS Withholding for FICA, Medicare, and Federal taxes 318.98                

38903 Marshall County Hwy Dept. Reimburse for RL1W1P expenses for JD 23 2,806.25             

38904 Marshall County SWCD Reimburse for RL1W1P expenses 1,667.52             

38905 Pennington SWCD Reimburse for RL1W1P expenses 830.39                

38906 R.J.Zavoral & Sons, Inc. *See below for breakout of construction expenses 369,686.89         

38907 Aramark Office rug rental 45.39                  

38908 Martin Audette Mow lawn May and June 599.00                

38909 Brault Construction LLC Remove beaver dam-Proj. 43B & clean culvert outlet-Proj. 117 515.00                

38910 City of Thief River Falls Electricity, sewer, water, etc. 549.88                

38911 Corporate Technologies LLC IT support 62.50                  

38912 Les Cota Mow Ditch 14 area (Proj. 171) 1,120.00             

38913 Dakota Mailing & Shipping Equipment Ink and sealing solution for postage meter 191.07                

38914 Forestry Suppliers, Inc. Soil sampler extension rod, 18" tube, and adapter 200.18                

38915 Holthusen Construction Co. Remove beaver dams in Moose River Impoundment 1,240.00             

38916 Hubert's Outdoor Power **See below for explanation 6,378.34             

38917 Les's Sanitation, Inc. Garbage pickup 35.74                  

38918 Red River Watershed Mgmt. Board First half of taxes collected (Jan.1-June 30, 2021) 796,796.08         

38919 Marco Monthly telephone expense 351.23                

38920 MN Energy Resources Heating expense 20.00                  

38921 NCPERS Life insurance premium 128.00                

38922 Dale M. Nelson Mileage 36.96                  

38923 Northwest Beverage, Inc. H20 for office 16.25                  

38924 Northwestern Mutual Financial Deferred Compensation 923.50                

38925 Richards Publishing Co. Ad for surplus property and Advertise for bids-Pine Lake FDR 258.75                

38926 RMB Environmental Laboratories, Inc.Lab analysis of water quality samples and courier fee 990.00                

38927 The Thief River Falls Times Surplus property ad, graduation ad, Fair premium ad & Pine Lake bid ad 371.75                

38928 Widseth Smith Nolting & Assoc., Inc. Threatt Ring dike engineering fees 831.25                

online Further FSA and HSA account fees 177.50                

online Further Medical FSA 60.06                  

direct Terry Sorenson Mileage 148.96                

online Blue Cross Blue Shield Health insurance premium 7,463.00             

Payroll  

Check #12251-12261  14,520.93           

Total Checks 1,217,113.28$    

*  R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.
Proj. 164 & 149 RL1W1P-Ditch 10 Outlet 40,620.38

Proj. 176  Black River Impoundment 329,066.51

Total 369,686.89

**  Huberts Outdoor Power

Replace chain/bar Husqvarna chainsaw 140.84

2021 Polaris Sportsman 450 ATV 6,237.50

Total 6,378.34

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for July 7, 2021



Banking

Northern State Bank

Balance as of June 23, 2021 1,455,613.24$    

Total Checks Written (1,217,113.28)     

Receipt #989967  Northern State Bank-Monthly interest 96.85                  

Receipt #989973  Transfer in from American Federal Bank, Fosston 150,000.00         

Balance as of July 7, 2021 388,596.81$       

Current interest rate is .20%

American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of June 23, 2021 4,508,212.92$    

Receipt #989957  Mahnomen County-70% of tax settlement 2,040.59             

Receipt #989958  Kim Johnson-Payment for bid items(drawer file and 2008 Arctic Cat) 4,040.00             

Receipt #989959  NW Service Cooperative-2021 Wellness Program grant 50.00                  

Receipt #989960  LeRoy Ose-payment for bid items (tables) 122.77                

Receipt #989961  Karl Bjorkman-payment for bid item (Floe trailer) 567.00                

Receipt #989962  Loren/Marjean Sanderson-payment for bid item (2005 Arctic Cat ATV) 1,957.00             

Receipt #989963  Itasca County-Current tax settlement 1,007.07             

Receipt #989964  Scott Sorvig-payment for bid items (file cabinets and chair) 420.00                

Receipt #989965  Travis Nelson-payment for bid item (snowblower) 300.00                

Receipt #989966  Beltrami County-current tax settlement and special revenue 130,989.21         

Receipt #989968  American Federal Bank-Monthly interest 1,465.94             

Receipt #989969  Loren and Marjean Sanderson-Reimburse for health and dental insurance 795.45                

Receipt #989970  Pennington County-Current and delinquent taxes and subtract share of Enbridge interest 371,322.52         

Receipt #989971  Koochiching County-Current and delinquent taxes 11,823.79           

Receipt #989972  Mahnomen County-Current tax settlement 874.54                

Receipt #989973  Transfer to Northern State Bank, Thief River Falls (150,000.00)        

Balance as of July 7, 2021 4,885,988.80$    

Current interest rate is .50%

Unity Bank-CD

12 month CD @ .84% Mature July 2021 200,000.00$       

Interest paid quarterly



PRIBULA ENGINEERING, PLLC 
208 3rd Avenue N.W. 

East Grand Forks, MN 56721 

218-773-9300 

July 5, 2021 

 

Myron Jesme, Administrator 

Red Lake Watershed District 

100 Pennington Avenue South 

Thief River Falls, MN 56701 

 

SUBJECT: Red Lake Watershed Ditch No. 16 – Report of Substantial Completion 

 

Dear Mr. Jesme: 

 

Burski Excavating, Inc. has completed all of the items listed on the project 

completion punch list that was dated 5-27-2021. Therefore all work under the 

contract with Burski Excavating, Inc, for the construction of Red Lake Watershed 

Ditch No. 16 (Red Lake Watershed District Project No, 117) has been completed.  

 

The project cost is summarized as follows: 

 

Original Contract Price      $1,572,196.70 

Change Order No. 1                                ($3,948.96) 

Total Estimated Contract Cost    $1,568,247.74 

 

Actual Work Constructed Based on Contract $1,723,031.10  

Amount Paid to Date     $1,550,727.99 

Unpaid Balance Due (10% Retainage)     $172,303.11 

 

Note: 

 

• Based on a letter dated 7-9-2020 from the Red Lake Watershed District to 

Burski Excavating, Inc. the revised completion date for the project is May 

18, 2021. The drain was functional at this time therefore I do not 

recommend any liquidated damages. 

 

• The final project contractors cost is $154,783.36 more than the total 

estimated contract cost. All completed work was paid for based on the 

contract unit prices. The contractor cost overrun is approximately 110% of 

the estimated cost. The addition cost is primarily due to approved 

additional mainline culverts and additional surface water field inlet 

installations. 



 

• Due to dry germination and growing conditions the permanent grass cover 

is not as good as would be like. However, I do believe that the existing 

established grass cover is greater than 60% of the total cover that is 

required to close out the contract. 

 

• The 12 month warranty period should begin at this time and continue 

through 7-6-2022.    

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

Jerry Pribula PE, Project Engineer 



Polk Co. Ditch 2

Polk Co. Ditch 41

RLWD Ditch 11 Polk Co. Ditch 40

PolkCo. Ditch 66

Grand Marais Cr.

110th St NW

130th St NW

110th St SW

35
0th

 Av
e N

W

36
0th

 Av
e N

W

37
0th

 Av
e N

W

38
0th

 Av
e N

W

40
0th

 Av
e N

W

42
0th

 Av
e N

W

43
0th

 Av
e N

W

44
0th

 Av
e N

W

43
0th

 Av
e S

W

42
0th

 Av
e S

W

41
0th

 Av
e S

W

40
0th

 Av
e S

W

38
0th

 Av
e S

W

37
0th

 Av
e S

W

36
0th

 Av
e S

W

35
0th

 Av
e S

W

115th St SW

44
0th

 Av
e S

W

41
5th

 Av
e N

W

110th St SW

")65

")62
")66

")21

")267

")66

")267

RLWD Ditch 16

7
8

8 9

9

5

7

4
12

6 5 3
1

4
6

11

3

10

27

22 24 20

34

25

20

30

19

33

30

22

31

29

19

28

31

12

21

32

21

29

33
36

28

32
35

26

34

27

23

12

15161718131415

13

10

16

18

2

17

17

24

18

16

25

15

36

35

14

26

13

23

11

18

13
14

17 16
14

15

TaborNorthland

Sullivan

Keystone

Gr
an

d F
or

ks
Es

the
r

Red Lake 
Watershed DistrictPolk

Marshall

Red Lake

Pennington

Norman

R 49 W R 48 W
T 153 N

T 152 N

RLWD Ditch 16
Other Waterways
State Hwys

Township Rds
County Rds
Townships

RLWD Ditch 16 
Proj. 177

Polk County, MN

²
0 10.5

Miles
Damages:

Permanent Ditch Right of Way & 1 Rod Grass Strip:  
         $4,000/AC X 92.83         = $371,320.00
Tempory Construction Right of Way: 
         $300/AC X 117.28 acres = $  35,184.00

Grand Total Benefits = $3,541,780.35

Benefits to Land: Benefits to Roads & Corporations
Mn Dept of Transportation -    3.0 AC = $     975 
Polk Co. Highway -               24.0 AC = $  7,800
Northland Township -            53.0 AC = $20,225
Tabor Township -               30.8 AC = $11,885

Ditch 16

Minnesota

North Dako ta

Area 1 $450/AC - Class A (AG1-Cropped)
Area 2 $350/AC - Class A (AG2-Cropped)
Area 3 $125/AC - Class A (AG3-Cropped)
Area 4 $50/AC - Class A (AG3-Cropped)
$0/AC per RLWD Board Approval 7/09/2020

¬«220















HEI Project No.

3655-0091

PAYMENT NUMBER: 9

Project:

Location: FROM 6/19/2021 TO 7/2/2021

1.

NO. DATE ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 2.

1 01/15/21 $51,564.65 3.

2 05/06/21 $3,691.44

4.

5.

6.

7.

8. Retainage 5.00%

9. Previous Payments

55,256.09$           -$                      10. Amount Due (7-8-9)

55,256.09$           *Detailed Breakdown Attached if Non-Zero Value

Original (days) N/A On Schedule? Starting Date: 10/23/2020

Revised N/A

Remaining N/A Final Completion: 8/31/2022

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION: ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION:

Engineer:

By:

Date:

OWNER'S APPROVAL:

REMIT PAYMENT TO:

By:

R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

Date:

Owner:

By:

Date:

Contractor:

Red Lake Watershed District

7/6/2021

Tony A. Nordby

2,982,909.44$         

Completion Date Contract

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of his/her knowledge, the following:

(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under

the Contract have been applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations

incurred in connection with the Work covered by prior Applications for Payment;

(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise

listed in or covered by this Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment

free and clear of all Liens, security interests, and encumbrances (except such as are

covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such Liens,

security interest, or encumbrances); and

(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the

Contract Documents and is not defective.

150,903.54$            

Work Completed*

Subtotal (4+5+6) 3,018,070.84$         

PERIOD OF ESTIMATE:

Change Orders

2,659,918.54$         

CONTRACT TIME

Stored Materials*

Adjustments*

35,161.40$              

-$                         

207,248.76$            

Bray, Sanders, Polk Centre, & Black River Townships, Pennington Cty

Black River Impoundment Project

TOTALS

NET CHANGE

Revised Contract (1+2)

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

PARTIAL PAYMENT ESTIMATE

1706 Bygland Rd SE

P.O. Box 435

East Grand Forks, MN 56721

Client Project No.

176

R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

I have reviewed the progress of the work, and to the best 

of my knowledge, information and belief, in accordance 

with the terms of the Contract, the Contractor is entitled to 

a partial payment in the amount requested.

Yes

ESTIMATE

Change Order AMOUNT Original Contract 4,374,457.66$         

55,256.09$              

4,429,713.75$         

07/07/2021



Page 1 of 2Client Project No.
HEI Project No. PAY ESTIMATE #: 9

Project: SUBMITTED: 7/8/2021

Location: BEGIN DATE: 6/19/2021

Contractor: END DATE: 7/2/2021

ITEM CURRENT PAY ESTIMATE PREVIOUS PAY ESTIMATES PAY ESTIMATES TO DATE

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

Original Contract Items

2021.501 MOBILIZATION Lump Sum 1  $          100,000.00 100,000.00$           -$                        1. 100,000.00$           1. 100,000.00$         

2101.501 CLEARING AND GRUBBING Lump Sum 1  $            30,000.00 30,000.00$             -$                        0.8 24,000.00$             0.8 24,000.00$           

2104.502 SALVAGE SIGN Each 7  $                 225.00 1,575.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2104.503 SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) Lin. Ft. 496  $                     2.25 1,116.00$               -$                        511. 1,149.75$               511. 1,149.75$             

2104.503 REMOVE PIPE CULVERTS Lin. Ft. 1,445  $                   10.00 14,450.00$             -$                        571. 5,710.00$               571. 5,710.00$             

2104.503 SALVAGE AND INSTALL PIPE CULVERT Lin. Ft. 110  $                   95.00 10,450.00$             -$                        20. 1,900.00$               20. 1,900.00$             

2104.504 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SY 1,304  $                     7.80 10,171.20$             150. 1,170.00$                839. 6,544.20$               989. 7,714.20$             

2105.507 COMMON EXCAVATION (P) C.Y. 286,438  $                     1.78 509,859.64$           26,353. 46,908.34$              4,641. 8,260.98$               30,994. 55,169.32$           

2105.601 DEWATERING Lump Sum 1  $            14,905.00 14,905.00$             -$                        -$                        -$                     

2105.602 TEST HOLE Each 10  $                 265.00 2,650.00$               -$                        10. 2,650.00$               10. 2,650.00$             

2105.607 TOPSOIL EXCAVATION (P) C.Y. 211,673  $                     1.75 370,427.75$           37,447. 65,532.25$              71,722. 125,513.50$           109,169. 191,045.75$         

2106.507 COMMON EMBANKMENT (CV) (P) C.Y. 557,799  $                     2.63 1,467,011.37$        -$                        557,799. 1,467,011.37$        557,799. 1,467,011.37$      

2112.601 SUBGRADE PREPARATION (CV) (P) C.Y. 61,542  $                     2.00 123,084.00$           -$                        61,542. 123,084.00$           61,542. 123,084.00$         

2118.509 AGGREGATE SURFACING CLASS 1 Ton 249  $                   15.00 3,735.00$               -$                        17. 255.00$                  17. 255.00$                

2123.510 DOZER Hour 46  $                 145.00 6,670.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2123.610 CRAWLER MOUNTED BACKHOE Hour 14  $                 175.00 2,450.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2211.509 AGGREGATE BASE CLASS 5 Ton 1,602  $                   14.25 22,828.50$             202. 2,878.50$                439. 6,255.75$               641. 9,134.25$             

2360.509 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,B) Ton 330  $                 105.00 34,650.00$             44. 4,620.00$                194.62 20,435.10$             238.62 25,055.10$           

2411.601 CONCRETE OUTLET STRUCTURE Each 1  $          195,000.00 195,000.00$           -$                        0.85 165,750.00$           0.85 165,750.00$         

2411.607 CONCRETE PIPE CRADLE C.Y. 43  $              1,230.00 52,890.00$             -$                        47. 57,810.00$             47. 57,810.00$           

2412.502 12X5 PRECAST CONCRETE END SECTION Each 2  $              8,070.00 16,140.00$             2. 16,140.00$              -$                        2. 16,140.00$           

2412.502 14X7 PRECAST CONCRETE END SECTION (TYPE III) Each 2  $            17,615.00 35,230.00$             -$                        2. 35,230.00$             2. 35,230.00$           

2412.503 12X5 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT Lin. Ft. 62  $                 950.00 58,900.00$             62. 58,900.00$              -$                        62. 58,900.00$           

2412.503 14X7 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT Lin. Ft. 90  $              1,130.00 101,700.00$           -$                        90. 101,700.00$           90. 101,700.00$         

2451.507 GRANULAR BACKFILL (CV) (P) C.Y. 727  $                   21.50 15,630.50$             260. 5,590.00$                284. 6,106.00$               544. 11,696.00$           

2451.507 GRANULAR BEDDING (CV) (P) C.Y. 1,573  $                   21.50 33,819.50$             145. 3,117.50$                828. 17,802.00$             973. 20,919.50$           

2452.618 VINYL SHEET PILING SQ. FT. 8,250  $                     9.50 78,375.00$             -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.502 18" GS APRON Each 4  $                 150.00 600.00$                  -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.502 24" GS APRON Each 2  $                 200.00 400.00$                  -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.502 36" GS APRON Each 2  $                 430.00 860.00$                  -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.502 60" RC PIPE APRON Each 2  $              2,300.00 4,600.00$               -$                        2. 4,600.00$               2. 4,600.00$             

2501.502  FLAP GATE FOR 18" CS PIPE CULVERT Each 33  $                 615.00 20,295.00$             -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.502  FLAP GATE FOR 24" CS PIPE CULVERT Each 6  $                 680.00 4,080.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.502  FLAP GATE FOR 36" CS PIPE CULVERT Each 1  $              1,000.00 1,000.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.502 35" SPAN GS PIPE-ARCH APRON Each 6  $                 355.00 2,130.00$               -$                        2. 710.00$                  2. 710.00$                

2501.502 42" SPAN GS PIPE-ARCH APRON Each 8  $                 470.00 3,760.00$               -$                        6. 2,820.00$               6. 2,820.00$             

2501.502 57" SPAN GS PIPE-ARCH APRON Each 4  $                 965.00 3,860.00$               -$                        4. 3,860.00$               4. 3,860.00$             

2501.502 64" SPAN GS PIPE-ARCH APRON Each 6  $              1,170.00 7,020.00$               -$                        6. 7,020.00$               6. 7,020.00$             

2501.502 71" SPAN GS PIPE-ARCH APRON Each 10  $              1,470.00 14,700.00$             -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.502 73" SPAN GS PIPE-ARCH APRON Each 8  $              2,300.00 18,400.00$             -$                        6. 13,800.00$             6. 13,800.00$           

2501.502 65" SPAN RC PIPE-ARCH APRON Each 2  $              2,100.00 4,200.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.503 18" CS PIPE CULVERT Lin. Ft. 1,474  $                   30.00 44,220.00$             -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.503 24" CS PIPE CULVERT Lin. Ft. 328  $                   35.00 11,480.00$             -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.503 36" CS PIPE CULVERT Lin. Ft. 72  $                   54.00 3,888.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.503 35" SPAN CS PIPE-ARCH CULVERT Lin. Ft. 132  $                   53.00 6,996.00$               -$                        42. 2,226.00$               42. 2,226.00$             

R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

CONTRACT

PAY ESTIMATE

176
3655-0091
Black River Impoundment Project
Bray, Sanders, Polk Centre, & Black River Townships, Pennington Cty



Page 2 of 2Client Project No.
HEI Project No. PAY ESTIMATE #: 9

Project: SUBMITTED: 7/8/2021

Location: BEGIN DATE: 6/19/2021

Contractor: END DATE: 7/2/2021

ITEM CURRENT PAY ESTIMATE PREVIOUS PAY ESTIMATES PAY ESTIMATES TO DATE

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

CONTRACT

PAY ESTIMATE

176
3655-0091
Black River Impoundment Project
Bray, Sanders, Polk Centre, & Black River Townships, Pennington Cty

2501.503 42" SPAN CS PIPE-ARCH CULVERT Lin. Ft. 172  $                   60.00 10,320.00$             -$                        132. 7,920.00$               132. 7,920.00$             

2501.503 57" SPAN CS PIPE-ARCH CULVERT Lin. Ft. 78  $                   85.00 6,630.00$               -$                        78. 6,630.00$               78. 6,630.00$             

2501.503 64" SPAN CS PIPE-ARCH CULVERT Lin. Ft. 136  $                 115.00 15,640.00$             -$                        136. 15,640.00$             136. 15,640.00$           

2501.503 71" SPAN CS PIPE-ARCH CULVERT Lin. Ft. 300  $                 140.00 42,000.00$             -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.503 73" SPAN CS PIPE-ARCH CULVERT Lin. Ft. 158  $                 130.00 20,540.00$             -$                        158. 20,540.00$             158. 20,540.00$           

2501.503 87" SPAN CS PIPE-ARCH CULVERT (BEVELED) Lin. Ft. 170  $                 160.00 27,200.00$             -$                        92. 14,720.00$             92. 14,720.00$           

2501.503 103" SPAN CS PIPE-ARCH CULVERT (BEVELED) Lin. Ft. 159  $                 190.00 30,210.00$             70. 13,300.00$              90. 17,100.00$             160. 30,400.00$           

2501.503 117" SPAN CS PIPE-ARCH CULVERT (BEVELED) Lin. Ft. 68  $                 225.00 15,300.00$             -$                        68. 15,300.00$             68. 15,300.00$           

2501.503 142" SPAN CS PIPE-ARCH CULVERT (BEVELED) Lin. Ft. 134  $                 355.00 47,570.00$             -$                        134. 47,570.00$             134. 47,570.00$           

2501.503 65" SPAN RC PIPE-ARCH CULVERT Lin. Ft. 76  $                 230.00 17,480.00$             -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.503 60" RC PIPE CULVERT DESIGN 3006 CLASS II Lin. Ft. 82  $                 215.00 17,630.00$             -$                        82. 17,630.00$             82. 17,630.00$           

2501.503 60" RC PIPE CULVERT DESIGN 3006 CLASS III Lin. Ft. 52  $                 235.00 12,220.00$             -$                        52. 12,220.00$             52. 12,220.00$           

2501.602 PLUG AND ABANDON PIPE CULVERT Each 8  $                 775.00 6,200.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2511.507 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS II C.Y. 259  $                   95.00 24,605.00$             -$                        -$                        -$                     

2511.507 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS III C.Y. 3,941  $                   95.00 374,395.00$           -$                        1,066. 101,270.00$           1,066. 101,270.00$         

2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL Lump Sum 1  $            25,000.00 25,000.00$             -$                        0.5 12,500.00$             0.5 12,500.00$           

2573.501 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT Lump Sum 1  $              3,500.00 3,500.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2573.503 SILT FENCE TYPE MS Lin. Ft. 2,020  $                     1.20 2,424.00$               -$                        165. 198.00$                  165. 198.00$                

2573.503 SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE STRAW Lin. Ft. 370  $                     5.00 1,850.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2573.503 FLOTATION SILT CURTAIN TYPE WORK AREA Lin. Ft. 120  $                   20.00 2,400.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2573.607 ROCK DITCH CHECK C.Y. 114  $                 120.00 13,680.00$             -$                        38. 4,560.00$               38. 4,560.00$             

2574.508 FERTILIZER, TYPE 1 Pound 53,876  $                     0.45 24,244.20$             -$                        31,240. 14,058.00$             31,240. 14,058.00$           

2575.504 RAPID STABILIZATION METHOD 4 S.Y. 1,983  $                     1.10 2,181.30$               -$                        1,994. 2,193.40$               1,994. 2,193.40$             

2575.504 EROSION CONTROL BLANKET CATEGORY 3 S.Y. 5,999  $                     1.00 5,999.00$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2575.505 SEEDING Acre 289.6  $                 100.00 28,960.00$             -$                        156.2 15,620.00$             156.2 15,620.00$           

2575.505 DISK ANCHORING Acre 289.6  $                   20.00 5,792.00$               -$                        214.1 4,282.00$               214.1 4,282.00$             

2575.508 SEED MIXTURE 22-111 Pound 8,833  $                     2.50 22,082.50$             -$                        4,764.1 11,910.25$             4,764.1 11,910.25$           

2575.508 SEED MIXTURE 25-141 Pound 17,086  $                     3.00 51,258.00$             -$                        9,215.8 27,647.40$             9,215.8 27,647.40$           

2575.509 MULCH MATERIAL TYPE 1 Ton 579.2  $                   85.00 49,232.00$             -$                        370.3 31,475.50$             370.3 31,475.50$           

2582.503 4" SOLID LINE PAINT (WHITE) Lin. Ft. 686  $                     2.20 1,509.20$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

2582.503 4" BROKEN LINE PAINT (YELLOW) Lin. Ft. 90  $                     2.20 198.00$                  -$                        -$                        -$                     

Extra / Change Order Items

2101.601 CLEARING AND GRUBBING Acre 3.5 2,480.00$              8,680.00$               -$                        3.5 8,680.00$               3.5 8,680.00$             

2105.507 COMMON EXCAVATION (LEVEE) C.Y. 2,852 2.50$                     7,130.00$               -$                        2,852. 7,130.00$               2,852. 7,130.00$             

2105.507 COMMON EXCAVATION (CHURCH AREA) C.Y. 6,140 5.20$                     31,928.00$             -$                        6,140. 31,928.00$             6,140. 31,928.00$           

2106.507 COMMON EMBANKMENT (CV) (P) C.Y. 1,455 2.63$                     3,826.65$               -$                        1,455. 3,826.65$               1,455. 3,826.65$             

2501.502 INSTALL 71" SPAN GS PIPE-ARCH APRON Each 2 467.97$                 935.94$                  -$                        -$                        -$                     

2501.503 INSTALL 71" SPAN GS PIPE-ARCH CULVERT Lin. Ft. 50 55.11$                   2,755.50$               -$                        -$                        -$                     

Totals

Original Contract Amount 4,374,457.66$        

Extra / Change Order Amount 55,256.09$             

Work Completed 218,156.59$            2,764,752.85$        2,982,909.44$      











Reconvening of Redetermination Hearings 

Thursday June 24, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. 

McIntosh Community Center 

115 NW Broadway, 

McIntosh, MN 

 

The reconvening of the redetermination hearing of State Ditch 61 and Joint Judicial Ditch 72 was held on 

June 24, 2021 at 2:00 pm in the McIntosh Community Center, McIntosh, MN before the Polk County 

Board of Commissioners, and the Joint Judicial No 72 Board.  Member’s present were Joan Lee, Warren 

Strandell, and Mark Holy.  Others present were Red Lake Watershed District Board Members Terry 

Sorenson and Tom Anderson, Myron Jesme, Red Lake Watershed District Administrator, Tony Olson, 

Red Lake Watershed District, Rich Sanders, Polk County Highway Engineer, Kurt Deter, Attorney 

representing Polk County and the Joint Board as the Drainage Authority, Elizabeth Schmitz, Polk County 

Highway Department, Jerry Bennett, Viewer, Rob Wagner, Viewer.   

I. Call to Order 

Polk County Drainage Authority Board & Joint Drainage Authority Board Chairperson Joan 

Lee called the public hearing to order at 2:00 p.m. 

 

II. Overview of SD 61 

Jerry Bennett went over any changes that were made to State Ditch 61 since April 6th.   

 

III. Questions and Comments on State Ditch 61 

a. Unknown – Chester Township, Section 34 (ditch 91) – Question regarding what 

areas were being removed and why. 

Mr. Bennett answered that the water runs west therefore not running into SD 

61.  The areas removed were shown on the slide show. 

b. Ray Zajac – Questioned how benefits are calculated and determination of value of 

land. 

Mr. Bennett stated that the combined benefitted acres within a ditch system 

calculate the benefits.  On the map he showed that the yellow areas are direct 

benefits and blue areas are secondary benefits.  The value of the land is based 

on the sale/agriculture/pasture, etc. 

c. Ray Zajac – Can benefits be re-examined?  

Only if landowner’s request to be re-examined.  

d. Unknown – Are there stipulations to charge more? 

Mr. Deter clarified how this process works.  If landowners are wanting a repair done 

it will need to be brought to the board for a repair hearing and the board will decide. 

e. Unknown – What is the length of the levy? 



The board will determine this. 

f. Ray Zajac – How many acres in the combined SD 61? 

24,507 acres 

g. Unknown – When consolidating ditches, what happens when there is a surplus in 

one and a negative balance in the other? 

A hearing will need to be held to determine these factors. 

h. General question regarding the east end of abandonment on ditch 91. 

Discussion will be held after the hearing. 

i. Mark Holy – County Commissioner – Is there a process to appeal? 

Mr. Deter stated that they will have 30 days after it has been filed to appeal. 

 

IV. Approval or Continuance of Hearing 

A motion was made by Commissioner Holy for Redetermination of State Ditch 61 to be approved, 

seconded by Commissioner Strandell and carried by a unanimous vote. 

 

V. Overview of Judicial Ditch 72 

Jerry Bennett went over any changes made to Judicial Ditch 72 since April 6th. 

 

VI. Questions and Comments on Judicial Ditch 72 

a. Kyle Kalamaha on behalf of RLC, LLC – RLC, LLC does not want to sell any of their right of 

way. 

A petition may be filed to either divide or abandon the affected areas.   

b. Ray Zajac – How many acres in JD 72? 

Mr. Sanders estimated a little over 12,000. 

 

VII. Approval or Continuance of Hearing 

A motion was made by Red Lake Watershed District Board Member Tom Anderson for 

Redetermination od Judicial Ditch 72 to be approved, seconded by Commissioner Strandell and 

carried by a unanimous vote. 

 

VIII. 3:09 p.m. 

 

















 

 

Red Lake Watershed District - Administrators Report 

      July 8, 2021 

 

Red River Watershed Management Board – LeRoy and I will attend the RRWMB at 9:00 am July 20, 2021.  

This meeting was held live or remote option if wanted.  

 

Clearwater River 1W1P – Corey along with other PWG partners attended a PTMapp The Prioritize, Target, 

and Measure Application (PTMApp) meeting yesterday at 10:00 am to discuss Priority Resource Point 

locations.  There was also discussion as to if they want to add more lakes to the list of areas to review.  I was 

not able to attend a short portion of the meeting due to a scheduling conflict.  There will be another PWG 

meeting at 9:00 am July 21, 2021 which will be attended by Christina and Corey. 

 

Red Lake River 1W1P – RLR1W1P Planning Workgroup will meet Wednesday July 14th at 9:30 which will 

be followed by a Policy Committee which will start at 10:30. The meeting will be held live with the option of 

virtual to the public 

 

Judicial Ditch 72 Consolidation Hearing Meeting – Kurt Deter, Rich and I will be meeting at 8:30 am July 

15th to discuss the Consolidation Hearing that will be held later in the year.  I will update the Board with more 

details at our meeting held July 22nd.  

 

Red River Basin Commission Tour – I will be attending the RRBC July 21, 2021.  The tour will cover various 

projects in our area so should give a good cross section of our District. 

 

Drainage Workgroup Meeting – I will be attending an open AWA legislative meeting will be held at 11:00 

am June 11th.   

 



2021 Riparian Protection Aid

COUNTY
TOTAL AID PAID 

TO COUNTIES
AID TO BWSR TOTAL AID

WATERSHED AID AMOUNT WATERSHED AID AMOUNT WATERSHED AID AMOUNT COUNTY AID
WATERSHED AID 

+ COUNTY AID

WATERSHED AID 
+ COUNTY AID

+ BWSR AID

AITKIN 40,000$           40,000$                 -$                       40,000$                 
ANOKA 40,000$           40,000$                 -$                       40,000$                 
BECKER Pelican River Watershed District 3,902$             Buffalo-Red River Watershed District 15,022$           88,311$           107,235$               -$                       107,235$               
BELTRAMI Red Lake Watershed District 38$                   65,820$           65,858$                 -$                       65,858$                 
BENTON 58,805$           58,805$                 -$                       58,805$                 
BIG STONE 91,304$           91,304$                 -$                       91,304$                 
BLUE EARTH 125,504$         125,504$               -$                       125,504$               
BROWN -$                  -$                       115,159$               115,159$               
CARLTON 40,000$           40,000$                 -$                       40,000$                 
CARVER -$                  -$                       48,079$                 48,079$                 
CASS 44,307$           44,307$                 -$                       44,307$                 
CHIPPEWA 109,516$         109,516$               -$                       109,516$               
CHISAGO 40,000$           40,000$                 -$                       40,000$                 
CLAY Buffalo-Red River Watershed District 53,771$           106,229$         160,000$               -$                       160,000$               
CLEARWATER Red Lake Watershed District 12,781$           60,746$           73,527$                 -$                       73,527$                 
COOK 40,000$           40,000$                 -$                       40,000$                 
COTTONWOOD 123,059$         123,059$               -$                       123,059$               
CROW WING -$                  -$                       40,000$                 40,000$                 
DAKOTA 57,298$           57,298$                 -$                       57,298$                 
DODGE 80,349$           80,349$                 -$                       80,349$                 
DOUGLAS 79,470$           79,470$                 -$                       79,470$                 
FARIBAULT 140,095$         140,095$               -$                       140,095$               
FILLMORE 143,539$         143,539$               -$                       143,539$               
FREEBORN Turtle Creek Watershed District 23,431$           106,642$         130,073$               -$                       130,073$               
GOODHUE 110,341$         110,341$               -$                       110,341$               
GRANT Bois De Sioux Watershed District 20,443$           78,495$           98,938$                 -$                       98,938$                 
HENNEPIN -$                  -$                       40,000$                 40,000$                 
HOUSTON 53,737$           53,737$                 -$                       53,737$                 
HUBBARD 40,000$           40,000$                 -$                       40,000$                 
ISANTI 40,000$           40,000$                 -$                       40,000$                 
ITASCA 40,000$           40,000$                 -$                       40,000$                 
JACKSON 134,082$         134,082$               -$                       134,082$               
KANABEC -$                  -$                       40,000$                 40,000$                 
KANDIYOHI North Fork Crow River Watershed District 685$                 123,022$         123,707$               -$                       123,707$               
KITTSON The Two Rivers Watershed District 11,045$           Roseau River Watershed District 2,197$             146,758$         160,000$               -$                       160,000$               
KOOCHICHING 40,000$           40,000$                 -$                       40,000$                 
LAC QUI PARLE Lac Qui Parle-Yellow Bank Watershed District 2,316$             140,151$         142,467$               -$                       142,467$               
LAKE 40,000$           40,000$                 -$                       40,000$                 
LAKE OF THE WOODS 40,000$           40,000$                 -$                       40,000$                 
LESUEUR 70,919$           70,919$                 -$                       70,919$                 
LINCOLN Yellow Medicine River Watershed District 1,067$             Lac Qui Parle-Yellow Bank Watershed District 3,116$             98,304$           102,487$               -$                       102,487$               
LYON Yellow Medicine River Watershed District 244$                 129,652$         129,896$               -$                       129,896$               
MCLEOD Buffalo Creek Watershed District 1,496$             79,195$           80,691$                 -$                       80,691$                 
MAHNOMEN 61,168$           61,168$                 -$                       61,168$                 
MARSHALL Red Lake Watershed District 2,556$             Middle Snake Tamarac Rivers Watershed District 22,449$           The Two Rivers Watershed District 1,693$             133,301$         160,000$               -$                       160,000$               
MARTIN 137,649$         137,649$               -$                       137,649$               
MEEKER North Fork Crow River Watershed District 2,464$             96,193$           98,657$                 -$                       98,657$                 
MILLE LACS 40,000$           40,000$                 -$                       40,000$                 
MORRISON 121,711$         121,711$               -$                       121,711$               
MOWER Turtle Creek Watershed District 1,255$             132,357$         133,612$               -$                       133,612$               
MURRAY 134,725$         134,725$               -$                       134,725$               
NICOLLET 77,403$           77,403$                 -$                       77,403$                 
NOBLES 137,184$         137,184$               -$                       137,184$               
NORMAN Sand Hill River Watershed District 711$                 159,289$         160,000$               -$                       160,000$               
OLMSTED -$                  -$                       94,443$                 94,443$                 
OTTERTAIL 160,000$         160,000$               -$                       160,000$               
PENNINGTON Red Lake Watershed District 6,357$             Middle Snake Tamarac Rivers Watershed District 1,948$             97,447$           105,752$               -$                       105,752$               
PINE 47,247$           47,247$                 -$                       47,247$                 
PIPESTONE 91,924$           91,924$                 -$                       91,924$                 
POLK Red Lake Watershed District 10,741$           Middle Snake Tamarac Rivers Watershed District 11,017$           Sand Hill River Watershed District 8,219$             130,022$         160,000$               -$                       160,000$               
POPE Sauk River Watershed District 5,115$             North Fork Crow River Watershed District 7,130$             98,545$           110,790$               -$                       110,790$               

AID TO WATERSHEDS



RAMSEY -$                  -$                       40,000$                 40,000$                 
RED LAKE Red Lake Watershed District 8,906$             67,075$           75,981$                 -$                       75,981$                 
REDWOOD 160,000$         160,000$               -$                       160,000$               
RENVILLE 160,000$         160,000$               -$                       160,000$               
RICE 71,270$           71,270$                 -$                       71,270$                 
ROCK 95,456$           95,456$                 -$                       95,456$                 
ROSEAU Roseau River Watershed District 12,372$           The Two Rivers Watershed District 973$                 146,655$         160,000$               -$                       160,000$               
ST LOUIS -$                  -$                       40,000$                 40,000$                 
SCOTT -$                  -$                       40,000$                 40,000$                 
SHERBURNE -$                  -$                       40,000$                 40,000$                 
SIBLEY 108,157$         108,157$               -$                       108,157$               
STEARNS Sauk River Watershed District 14,657$           North Fork Crow River Watershed District 21,066$           -$                  35,723$                 124,277$               160,000$               
STEELE 75,700$           75,700$                 -$                       75,700$                 
STEVENS 106,808$         106,808$               -$                       106,808$               
SWIFT 139,060$         139,060$               -$                       139,060$               
TODD 111,328$         111,328$               -$                       111,328$               
TRAVERSE Bois De Sioux Watershed District 62,014$           51,558$           113,572$               -$                       113,572$               
WABASHA 70,836$           70,836$                 -$                       70,836$                 
WADENA 40,498$           40,498$                 -$                       40,498$                 
WASECA 76,942$           76,942$                 -$                       76,942$                 
WASHINGTON 40,000$           40,000$                 -$                       40,000$                 
WATONWAN -$                  -$                       82,872$                 82,872$                 
WILKIN Buffalo-Red River Watershed District 66,374$           Bois De Sioux Watershed District 25,888$           53,748$           146,010$               -$                       146,010$               
WINONA 71,961$           71,961$                 -$                       71,961$                 
WRIGHT 75,707$           75,707$                 -$                       75,707$                 
YELLOW MEDICINE Yellow Medicine River Watershed District 5,138$             139,997$         145,135$               -$                       145,135$               
STATEWIDE 329,878$         110,807$         9,913$             6,804,571$     7,255,170$           744,830$              8,000,000$           


	Agenda
	June 24, 2021 Minutes
	Financial Report 7-7-21
	Ditch16 - Substaintial Completion Notice to RLWD
	Ditch 16 Map
	Ditch 10_Outlet Repairs
	Ditch 10_Outlet Repairs1
	Ditch 10_Outlet Repairs4
	Ditch 10_Outlet Repairs5
	Dtich 10_Outlet Repairs2
	Dtich 10_Outlet Repairs3
	Black River Imp._Pay Estimate No. 9
	Black River Imp._Penn. County Rd 3
	Black River Imp_Outlet Structure
	Black River Imp_Penn. County 12
	Black River Imp_South Diversion
	JD 72 Redetermination Hearing Minutes - Draft
	Permit No. 21080
	Permits
	Administrators Report
	Admin 2021 Riparian Aid
	2021 Website


